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A

rnold Ridicules Plot Alleged by Prosecution

And Attacks the Methods Used by Detective

When Attorney Frank A: Hooper had
made the opening speech of the pros-
ecution, Attorney Reuben R. Arnold
prepared for the first speech of tho
dofense, It had hoen announced that
he would review tho entire history of
the case and when ho started at noon
the pasteboard model of the pencil
factory wus brought in.

A large diagram glving a synopsls
of the case was also brought in, but
was not unwrapped when Mr, Avnold
first started,

“Cientlemen of the jury, we aro all
to bo congratulnted that this casoc fis
drawing to a close,” Mr, Arnpold be-
gan in a qulet volce as though ad.
dressing several friends on an every-
day subject,

“Wo have all Buffored here from
trylng n long and complicated caso
at tho heated term of the year, It's
heen a case that has taken so much
effort and so much concentyation and
80 much thme, and the quarters here
ars 5o poor, o
tlcularly hard on you members of the
jury who are practically In custedy
while the case Is golng on, '

"I know it's hard on a jury to be
kept confined this way, but it is neces.
sary that they be segregated and set
apart whore they will got no lmpres-
sion at homa nor on the street.

“pPhe members of the jury are in o
songe set apart on a mountain, where,
far removed from tho passfon and
heat of the plain, calmness rules them
and they can judge a cnse on it mov-
ita,

T'nkes Rap ot Iooper.

“My friend, Hooper, safd o funny
thing here n while ago: I dow't think
ne mennt what ho said, howover,! Mv.
Arnold thon stated,  “Mr. Hooper said
that the men In the jury box are ho
difterent from tho man on tho street,

“Your honor, I'm learning gomothing
overy day and 1 cerininly learned
something today, it that's true,” he

added, turning to Judgo Roan,
sMr, Arpold evidently mistakes my

monning, which 1 thought 1 mado
eloar,”  Interrupled  Attorney I*rank
Hooper. “'1 stated that the men In

the jury box were liko thoy would be

on the street
up thelr minds about (e gullt or luno-
cence of the accused thoy must uso
the  samo common sense that they
wonld If they wore not part ot the
court.” .

nwell, let's got away frowm that
street idea, entirely, Mr. Arnotd fired
baek, - . .

The speaker then launched fnfo,a
description’ of the horvible crimo that
fnd beon committed that afternoon wr
night in the National Penell compnny's
dark basement.
fect of the crime upon ihe poeople of
Atlanta angd of how high teeling ran
and stil runs, and of the omnipresent
destre for the death of the man ‘who
committed the crime. '

Hoasts Motorman Kentey, '
wphey are follows ke (hat straet
car man, Kenley, the ono who villitied
this dofendant hare nn. crled for him
ta be lynehed and shouted that he was
guilly (ntil ho wmnde himseit a nui-
sance oh the cars he ran, Lt

“Why 1 ean hardly vealize that a
man hulding a position as rosponsihlo
as Lhat of & motorman and a_man with
cartain polico powers and the discre-
ton necesaary to guida a car through
tho crowded city stiesty would give
way to passion and prejudice ke that,

It was a typo of man itke Kenloy
who safd he did not Know for suve
whethor those uegroes hanged in Do
catur for the shooting of the street
car men were gulity, but that he was
glaed they hung as someo nogroos ought
to bo hunged for the crime, Ho'w
the same sort of a man who bolloves
that thers ought to bo'n Nanglug be-
cause that tnnceent Hitle ghft wasaue-
dored, and who would like. to sce this
Jow here hang, beeause somobody
ought to hang for fiL '

Cwennle’s Only Guitt, o

al tetl you right now, It Frank
hadn't boen a Jew’ thoro wowld never
have been any prosecution agalngl him,
I'm azking my own people Lo tarn him
1oose, asking them to do justico ‘to u
Jow, and I'm not a Jow, but I would
rathor dio, betore dolng' injuatice to u

W, .

Ja“‘frhln cage hag -just beon bullt up
by dogrees; they havo a monstrous
porjirer huve In the furm ot this Jim,
Conloy  egainst I‘rank., You Know
what sort of a mun Conley s, and
you know thit up’ to the time the
murder wag ‘commitied no onio over
fieard a word against Frank. :
wyitlinny ko, this charged to him
does not erop out in a+day, Thote are
1ong mutterings of it for ~yoars be.
toro. 'Phoero ave only . a few who
have over - sald  anything -against
Frank. 1 want to call your attention
fatar to the olasy of their witnesses
and-the class of ours, A fow flonters
arownd the fastory, out of the hun-
dreds who have. worked thers in the
plant  threo or four Years, have boon
ftiduced to: come. up hers and swear
that' IFeank has not a good charac-
‘ter; bul ‘the decent omployees down
there have sworn (o his good charace
ter: ' ‘Look at tho Jjail birds they
braought up hoere, the. vory dregs of
Humanity, men and women who have
,dipgracod themselves  and who now
have como and tried to swear away
<the. life of an Innocent man, o
' ¢ o Strip State's Cine: Barve,
“know that -you mombers of the
Sury are ‘~§mparual. That's the only
réason Why you are here and I'm go-

Ing to’ atrip-the sinte’s cnfe bare for
(gou;' 1’1 have tho strength to lnst to

o it R S -

“hey. have got to’ show ' Frank)
pullty of ono_ thing before you edn
convict him; thoy've got to show that
heo ig guilty of.tho murder, no mattor
what elso thoy show about him. You
are trying him solely fér the murder
and thoro must bo no chapce that any.
one elgo  could Just as llkely be
gulity, . . .

“If the jury seos that thoro Iy just
as jooud pu chance that Conloy can b
cgullty  then * they muat turn Fran
| loose.” A .

“Now you can sce how In this easo

the detectives woro put to It-to blamu

the crime on somebody. ‘Flrst it was
' Len and then it wag dantt and variong
| peoplo cume tn and deelarod they had
woen - the givl allve |late Saturda))

tn the fact that In making.

e dwelt on the of-]

night and at oiher times ang nuo one
knew what to do.”
Lee Hux Nof Told All,

“wWell, suspicion turned away from
Gantt and in a }ittle while 1t turned
away from Lee. Now I don't bellieve
that Newt s grullty of the crime, but
1 do belleve that he knows a lot more
about the crime than he told. He
knows about those letlers and ho
found that body a lot sooner than he
sald he did,

“Oh, well," the whole case ls & mys~
tery, a deep mystery, but there 18 one
thing pretty plaln, and that {s that
whoever wrote those noteg committed
the crlmo, Thoso notes certailnly had
someo conncection with the murder, and
whoever wrote those notes commitied
the crhme.

“Well, they put Nowt Leo through
the third degree and the fourth de-
geo and mayboe o few others. That's
the way, you know, they got this af-
fldavit from the poor negro woman,
Minoln Mcinight.
er day the supreme court handed down
a declisfon in which ft referred to the
third degree methods of the police and
detectives fn words that burned.”

Hero tho attorney rvead the deels
sfon which attacked alleged third do-
greo methods.

“Well, they used those methods with
Jim Conley, * My friend Hoopgr safd
nothing held  Conley to the witness
chair here but the truth, but I tol}
you that the fear of n broken neck
held him there. I think this decision
about tho third degres was handed
down with Conloy's case in mind. I'm
going to show this Conley buslness np
befors I get through, '

Charges “Frame«Up.’”

“I'm going to show that this entire
case I8 the greatest framoe-up In the
history of the state.” ’

Here court adjourned for lunch.

“My friend Hooper remarked some-
thing about circumstantial evidence and
how poworful It frequently was. ITo
forgot to say that the clreumstances,
in overy case, must Invarinbly Dbe
proved by witnesses, .

“History containg a long record of
ctrcumstantial  evidence and I once
had o book on tho subject which dwelt
on such cases, most all of which
slckens tho man who reads them, Hor-
rible mistakes have beon made by cir-
. cumstantlal evidence-—more 80 than by

wny other kind.

Here Mr. Arnold cited the Durant
‘case in San Francisco, the Hampton
case in England, and the Droyfus cade
in Ifrance a8 fnstances of mistukes
of clrcumstantial evidence. .. In the
Dreyfug cusa he.declpyed ft wag purcly
persecution, of the.Jow. . .

Phe hideougness of the murder Ksdf
was not as siavage, he asserted, as the
foeling to convict this wan. .

“Bat  the savagery and vepom s
thore, just the suwmne, and it is ¢ cfse
'vgry much on the orller of Droyfus,

Attack's Ioopers Yoattlon
“Hooper says ‘Suppose Frank. didn’t
kil the girl and Jim Conloy did, wasn't
it Frank's duty tosyrotect her? He
wag taking tho position: that if Jim
‘wont back there and killed her, Frank
could nol help but know about the
imurder.  Widch positton, I think, is
quite abzsurd.

“Take this hypothesis, then, of Mr.
Hooper's, If Jim saw the girl go up
and wont back and kiled her, would
ho have taken the body down the olo-
(vator nt that time? Wouldn't he have
~waited until Frank and White and
Denham and Mrs, White and all othors
jwere out of the bullding? 1 think so.
‘But thore's pot a poasibility of the givl
having boen killed on the second floor.
“Ifooper swmells a plot, and says
Frank has his oyo on the lttle girl who
was killed. The crime isn't an nct of n
aivilized man~—it’s the erime of a can-
niba), o man-eater. Hooper I8 hard-
prossed and wants to get up a plot--
ho scos ho has to get up something.
He forms his plot from Jim Conley's
story. \

"“They say that on Triday Frank:®
Kknew he was going to make an attak
of some sort on Mary Phagan. The
plot thickens. Of all the wild things |
I have ever hoard that I8 the wildest,
1t 18 rldiculous, Mary Phagan worked
fn tha pencil factory for months, and
nll the evidence they have produced
ithat Frank ever associated with her—
ovey knew hor—ig the story of weasley
Aittle Willle Turner, who ean’t even
desecribe the little gir) who was killed.
| ™A Mittle further on In his story Jim
1 heginning the plot. . They uged him
'to corroborala everything as they ud-
‘visad, Jim {8 laying the foundatton
for the plot. What is It—this plot?

Ridlentoun Alleged Mlot,

| “Only that on V¥Friday Frank was
\l!lmmlug' to commit some kind of as-
|

sault upon Mary Phagan.

Io*Hm o was thelr tool.  Even Seott
swenrd that when he told Jim thax
}Jlm'n story didn’'t fif, Jim very oblig-
Ingly adapted It to suit his defense. He
was scrupulous nbout things ke that,
o was quite considerate. Certainly.
He had his own neck to save,

#Jim undertook to show that Frank
had an engagement with some womnn
ut tho pencil factory that Saturday
motraing. There Is no pretense that
another woman I8 mixed up In the easa.

[No one would argue that he planned

to meet and asanult this innocent littie
gl who was killed,

“Who but dod would know whether
she was coming for her pay that bri-
day afternoon or the next Saturdny?
Aro wo staek idlots? Can't wo dlvine
gome things? o

“They's gol & glrl named Ferguson,
who gays sho went for Mary IPhagan's
pay on the Friday before she was kiil-
od, apd that Frank wouldn't givo it t>
hor. It I8 the wlldest theory on éarth,
and it fits nothing, 1€ s ‘a strained
conspirney.  Frank, to show you I am
ecorroct, hnd nothing whatever to Ao
with paying off on Fridany, Schiff di1

it all. .

» »And little Magnolia Kennedy, leten
Forguson's best friend, says sho was
with Helen when Holon went to deaw
her pay, and that Helen nevor sald a
word aboul Mary's ehvelope.

“"There's your conspliracy, with Jim
Conloy's story as its toundation. It's
too thin, It's proposterous;

““Then my friend Hoopoer says Frank
discharged Gantt beeauso he snw Gantt
talking to Mary Phagan. If you -con-
vioted men on such distoited evidence
ay this, why you'd be hanging men per-
pottutally, QGuatt, in the fvst place,
doesn't come into this caso in any good
Nght. It is ridicuously absurd tv bring

Why, just the oth- .

(his discharge into this plot of the de-
fense.

| “Why, even Grace Hicks, who work-
fed with Mary Phagan, and who is a
‘slslel'-ln-lm\' of Boots Rogers, savs that
| Frank dfd not know the Mttle aird

| Defemds Factory Conditions,

+ vHooper also says that bad things
are gotng on in the pencil factory, and
that it {8 pacural for men to cust abong
for girls in such- environments.  Wo
care not trying this case on whether
Iyon or I or Frank had been perfoct 'n
the past. This Is a case of murder,
Lt him ewho Is without sin cast the
firgt stone.

“r gny this much, and that {s that
there has been as little evidence of
such conditions in this plant as any
other of itg Xind youn can tind In the
city. ‘They have produced some, of
course, hut it is an casy matter to lo-
eate some ten or twelve disgruntled
ox-employees who are vengetul enough
to swear against thelr former superio.
tendent, even though they don’'t know
him except by sight,

I want to ask this much. Could
Frank have remalned at the head of
this concern If he bad been as locse
morally as the state has striven to
show? If he had carried oun with the
glris of the place as my (riends alleged,
wouldn't entire working force have
been demoralized, rulned? e nay
have looked Into thils dressing roum,
as lhe little Jackson girl savs, bt .t
he did, it was done to sve that the
girls weren't loitering,

*“There were no lavatories, no tollets,
'no baths In these dressing rooms. Thy
glrlg only changed their top garment:,
He wouldn't have seen much if he had
pecred into the place. You can go to
Pledmont park any day and see gitly
and women with a whole lot less on
thelr porson. And to the shows v
Inight you ean see the actresses wita
lalmost nothing on,

. "Everything brought against Prank
was some act he did openly and in
brond daylight, *and ap act againsl
which no kick was mnde,

. The 'Frouble With Hooper,

“I'to trouble with Hooper Is that hw
sees a bear in every bush. He xees
a plot in this because Frank told Jim
Conley to come back Saturday morn-
Ing. The office that day was fill-i
with persons throughout the day, How
could he know when Mary Phagan
was coming or how mauny persons
woumrld be in the place when she ar-
rived?

“This crime is the hideous act of o
negro who would ravish a ten-years
old girl the snme as he would ravizh
a woman of years. It dsn't & whilte
Juan's crime,  IU's the crime of a
beast—a low, savage beast!

“Now, back to the case: Thero is
an explover In the pencll factary by
the name of Barrcti-—I call him Chris -
topher Colwsnbus Barrett purely foe
his penchant for finding thiungs. Mr.
Barrett discoverod the blood spots in
the place whera Chief Beavers, Chief
Lanford and Mr. Black and Mr. Starnes
had searched on the Sunday of tho
dlscovery.

Barrett and the Reward.

“They found nothing of the sort,
Barrett dlscovered tho staing after he
had proclaimed to the whole scconl
floor that he was goinyg to get the
$4,000 roward if My, Frank was con-
victed, Now, you tatk about plunts’
1€ this doesn’t look mighty funny that
A man expecting a reward would fiy
blood spots in a placd that has been
scoured by detéctives, 1 doun't know
what does,

“Four chips of this flooring were
chiseled from this flonring where thes»
spoty were found, Tho floor wus an
fnch deep In dirt and grease. Vie-
tims of accldents had passed by the
spot. with bleeding fingers and huanda.
It a drop of blood had ever fallen
there, & chomist could find it four years
later. Thefr contention is that all
the big spots were undiluted blood.

. “Yet, let's see how much blood Dr,
Claude Smith found on the chips, Prob-
ably - five corpusecles, thut's all, and
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that's what he testifted here at the |alay the hest mimic fn the sorld. Ha . demonstration,

trial. My recollection is that one
aingle drop of Yond caniginsg 3,399 core
puscles. And, he found these cors
puscles on oply one chip.

“f may that half of the blood tad
been on the floor two or three years,
The staln on all chips but ane were
not blood,  Doraey's own doctors have

put him where he can’t wriggle—his,

own evidence humpers him,

“They found hlood spuls on a cer-
taln apot and then had Jim adapt his
story aceordingly. They had kim pue
the finding »f the hady near the bloed
apoty, and had ths drop it clght where
the sgpots were ‘ouml

“It stunds to reason that f a girl
had heen wounded on the lathing ma-
chine, there wetild have been blood In
the vicinity of tho machine, Yer,
there was no hloed in that place and
neither was there any where the hody
was sald to have heen found by Cone
ley. The cake daesn't fit.  Jt's flimsy,

#4 Cheap, Common Plant”

“And, this hascollue that they've
ralsed such . rumpus over, It was

-

put on the floor as a cheap, copmon |

plant to make {1 appear as though
someone hid put it there In an effort
to hide the Wloud  spots. ‘The twu
spots of blood and the strands of hatr
are the aniy evidence that the prose-
cutlon has that the girl was killed on
the second floor.

“Now, aboui these strands B( hair,
Barrett, the explorer, aays e Mfound
towr or (ive strands on the lathing
machine. 1 don't know whether he
did or not. They've never been Dro<
Juced. I've never scen them, But,
Uy probable, for, just beyond the mn;-
fng machine, right in the paih of »
draft that blows in frem tho window,
$s n gas jei used by the girls In cur!-
ing and primping  their halr, s
very prohable that steands of hafy have
heen blown from this Jet to the Inth-
fug machine,

“The siate not only has gol no tinse, .

wentlvmen, but they've got the cltim-
wient, Ht-Litting boteh f've ever Beon,
“fhe detectives say that Frank is
n crafty, cunning crhminal, when deep
dewn In thelr heart of henrts they
know good and well that thely cnge
is bullt wzninst him purely because he
was houest enough o ndmil having
ccon her that duy, find he been g ertme
tnad, he never would have L abnut
sielng her an) wesld have ropincod
her envelope in the desk, saying she
had mever called for her pay.
Uefends Charnctey of Women.
“ bpeliove that a majority of the

women are good.
poor Dalsy Hophins. §

of virtuse. fut there ure men wWhe
were pul up by the stale who ars nu
better than she.  For lustunce, this
Hulten, whe says openly that he woent
intp the pasemsent with Dalsy. [ don’t
betleve be ever did, but, in such A
euse, he stipped in. Thero are.soine
rallen women whe ean teli the truth.
yhey have chaructarlatics Mke nlt other
(IR 'S

“Wa put her on the stand to prove
atton a Har and we did it. Now, gon-
tlemen, don’t you think the progecus
tnn Iy hant-prevsed when thoy jput up
sich a churncter as Datton? They sdy
e hag reformed. A man with thievery
fu tis soul never reforms.  Drunkards

du and  men with bad  habits, btat
thinves? Not .
el you - conviet & man  like

trank or the werd of a perverl 3mc
Iadton,
“Now, I'ta cutning back to 4l Con-

ey, ‘Phe whole case centers urovnd
D, Mr. Hoopeyr argucd wolt on that
part, At the eutsel of thb caso, {he

suspleton patited to Frank mevely be-
canxe he was the only man in the
Laildipg, 1t wever cropped out for!
weeks that anvene was on the lrst
{lvor., i |
Taken ftap at Uelectives,

“The delectives put thelr efforto op
Frunk becauss he admitted having
reen the girl, ‘They bhave let tholr
zanl ran away with them In this caxe,
and 1t ts tragie. They are proud when-
ever they gt & prisoner who wiil tell
sotuothing on anybody. ‘The humbler
the victtm the worke Is the ease. Sueh
evitence comes with the atamp of wn-
truth on jts face.

“Jimm Conley was lolllag his story
to save his na2ck, and the detectives
wore happy UUstelors, I thoere I8 oune
thing for which{a netro s ecapable
‘s for teiling a story tn detudl,
ia the same wlth ehibiren. Both have
vivid {masimetions. Aml a npegra I

‘The state Jutaped on |
don't contend, .

pow, mind You, that she i3 a paragon

1t .

Jtan fmitate ansbholdy,
i dim ttonley, asx he lgy
rapd read the papers and tnlged with

'
!

T have learned some
things tn this case about getthuy evi-

in his cell (dence!

“They say that Frank cut Coploy

the detectives, conjured up his wonder- * loose and ho decided to tell the trath.

i ful gtory, and lald the crime on Frank,

L becatre the detectives had 1atd $t there  ina} record.

Yand were helping him do the same,

i “Now Brother  Hoopey waves
bloody shirt in vnr face,
P Mosnday or Tuesday 9 New
P whits Detectives Blaek and Heott were
Laiving ca'n to poor, ol man Newl Lee,

don't doubt L tor a minute that
Cthey Know 34 was out there when they
Catarted out after it
il can't say they planted §t, but It
does 1onk  suspiclouy,  Don’t ark s
iabout a planted shirt, Ask MNeott and
Hlach,
¢ *Fae first thing that points te Cen-
Jley's gullt s hig origiual denial that
he could wrle, Why did he deny H?
Why? 1 don't suppose much was
j thought pt 1t when Jlm sald he contan’t
write, because there are plenty of ne-
groes who uare lu the same fix. But
ater, when they found ho could, aud
! tound that his script compared perfect-
'3y with the murder notes, they went
right on accusing Frank. Not in crym.
ina} annalyg wug there a better chance
to Jay nt the deor of another man
a erime as well as Jim Conley hud.

“You sce, there )8 4 reason to al)
things. ‘The detective deparlment had
many reusens to push the cavo ngalnst
I'rank. 1te was a men of position anyd
culture, "They were afrald that some-
ane, unless they pushied the case to the
Jwmnpling olf pace, would accusge them
of fry!ng to ghield him. “Thoy atro
ufraid of public and sentiment, apd do
net want o combat ft, so, in sueh
cases, they Invariably tollow tho line of
feast yesistance!

Conles's Statement Adlacked,

Continuing the reading of Conley's
statement, Arnold polnted out tho use
of words, which ho declared no nogro
would naturally have used, These
were long words, with many syltablos
n them. ' ' .

“They - sald that Conloy usod 80
much detafl- fn his statemonts that he
cotdd not hWinve been lying! exclaimed
Arnold, .

Arnold then rend parts of state-
ments which Conley had repudiated
ns willful dles , and pointed out the
wealth of detafl with which thoy:wors
filled, '

“And yot they gay he couldn't fabri.
calo~s80 much detat}t Oh, he s smarti*
erfed Arnold. o
[ He then took up the reading ot the
Htatement of May 24, In which Conley
admitted writihng the -notes. In thin
he showeqd thrce differont times at
which Conley stated he wrotle thu
notes, these baing early in the morn-
ing, at 12:04 and at 3 p. m.

Once more Arnok! sought to show
that the statements wero unot gene
"uinely Contey's.” “Pake the word ‘ne-
810" ho sald, *“Tha tirst word thit
I nigger Joarns lo gpell correclly s
negro, and he always lakes parliculay
pains to spely it n-e-g-r-o. He knows
Ihow to spell i, Listen to the state-
~ment, He snys that at tirst ho spelted
Cthe word ‘negros, bnt that Frank
did not want the 's* on it and told him
No rub 1t out, which ho did. ‘Then he
I snys thatl he wrote the word ayer.”

I Arnold then reud rapldly the parts
of the stutement referring (o smok-
fng’ In the factory with Fratk when
It was agatnst the rules, taking the
olgarelte hox with monoy In IR, ete,
Conley's Lien About the- Notem

“Luok at the notes,” he sald. "He
was (reced about  thuse noteg and he
had {o toll & e and put upon some-
oo the burdeu of Insteacting hhn to
write them.

“The rirst stateament about  them
woas o blunt He—a Ha in ity inciploney,
Ha suld he wroto the notes on iriday,
This was untrue aund ugreakonably,
and he saw H, Mrank could tot have

. Knowa anything of an Intended mitrs

dor on Friday from any viewpolnt you
might take, and therefore he could
not have made Conley wrile them on
*riday.

“Ah, gentlemen of the jury, I tell
‘you " these people had o great find
when ey got thia admission from
Condeyt” Arnold vried surcastically,

“If Conley had atnyed over there in
| the ‘Tower with Uncle Wheeler AMan-
L gum he would, have told the ‘truth
{long ugo. ‘Fhere’s where he ghould
havo stayed, with Wheslar Mangum,

Layn Borney Made Mistake,

“My good friend, Dorsey, Is al)
Celght, 1 lke him.  But he should not
have walked hand in glove with the
detectives, There's where  he wont
| WEONZ. N . f
I “My goad old (riend Charlie HIN
lwould not bave done thal. He would
Imave let the nigger stay In the Jall
Cwithe 1'nele Wheeler, .
; He simply mado a

I "1 Hke Dorsey.
Cmdstake by Soining In the hunt, in he-
jeoming i part of the chago. 'T'ho solicl.
Hor should be Mttle short of as falr an
the Judge himself, But he's young
and lacks the experience. He will
probably know belter in tha future.

“Lyorsey did this: He wont to the
,Judge and got the nigger moved from
|

the jall to the-police station.
I Fhe jndge simply sald, “Whatever
you say s atl right.* 4

“Now, I'm golng to show you how
John Black got the ktatement of Cone®
ley chapged. I am golng to glve you u

¢

}

the | aguinst
It was found ' rank?

“Cropley lk a wreteh with a long crim-
(entlemen, how can they
expect what he says to be helleved
the statement of Jeo M.

Four Pagen of Lies,

| »They say Conley cawt le about fe-

i tatl.

Here are four pages, il of which
he himself admits are Ues, ‘They are

Labout every saloon on Poters street,

l

: May

galoons to which he went, his shooting
crups, s huying beer and all the ways
in which he spent a morning. There
{5 detall enough, and he admits that
they are Hes,

“Now, in hig third statement, that of
28, he changes the time of writing

fthe tetlers from Friday to Saturday,

!
|

(statements ho will make,

Here are two pages of what ho sald, all
of which he afterwards sald were lles,

“Ho says that2ho made the statement
that ho wrote the notes on Friday Ia
order to dlvert suspiclon from his be.
fng connected with the murder which
happened on Saturday. He also says
that this 18 his final and true satate-
ment,  God only Knows how many

made the statemont voluntarfly and
truthfully withont promlisc of reward,
and that he I8 tolling the truth and
the whole truth.

"Heo sald in his statement that he

nover went to (he bullding on Satue. |

day, Yet we know that ho was lurk-
fng fn the buliding ait the moruning "in
the day &f the murder. Wo know that
he watched overy gir) that walked Into
that bullding so closely that he could
tell you the spots on thelr dresses. We
now that he was drunk, or had enoush
liquor [n him to fré his blood.

: “Ttad Qulit on Wik Soul.

“1 know why he wouldn't admit ho-
ing in that bullding on Saturday, Me
had gullt on his soul, and he dide't
want it to be Known that he was
here on Haturday., That's why!

“When they ploned him down what
Al he do? . lle says that ho was
witching for Irank!

"My Qoud, wasn't he a watchman!
{{e sald that he hoard Wrank and Mary

Phagan walking upstgirs, and that he |

heard Mary Phagan seream, and that
{mmed{ately ‘atter hoaring the seream
:m 'lol Monteen Stovor nto the bulld-
ng

“Why, they oven have him saying
that ho wniched foy }rank, when ane
other concern was using the very
flooy spuce in which I‘rank's offlce
was  focated, nnd you know they
wouldn't submit to anything ko that,

“Look  again! ‘Ho says that My
Frank sald, ‘Jim, can you write?
What n le!?

"Hae wdmittod

thnt he fhad  been

writing for Frauk for two years, 1t'a |

awful to have {0 arguc about a thing
ko this, gontlomen! You will re-
member fHoopor snld, ‘Hlow foolish of
Conloy (o wrile these notes!” low
much more foolish, 1 say, of Frank
fosdo Ity

“l don't think that Newt killed the
girl, but 1 bolfeve he discovered (ha
hody gone tima before he notified the
police, Nowt's a good nigger.”

Arnold once more read the notes
and commented upon Conley’s spoiling
of the word '"nogrox” and afterwards
rubbing oul tha letter s.* :

bhed out,' quoted Arnold. *f rubhed 1t
ofit!  Frank sald, ‘That'y all right, old .
boy, and slapped me on the back.,”
Over this picture Arnold hig muchi
merriment, |
"Now, here Is whai Scoly saln' eop.
Unued Arncld, “Ife sald that 1t luok‘
Conley six minutes to write a part of |
one-ole, Conley sald 'that he wrola
the notes three thines” R
Aftorney  Gonghs. Aloud,
Arnold then yendt  from  Conloy's
statoment the descriptien of' the con-
genial manner In whieh Frank had
Conley to sit down and asked him to

have a elgnretlo, and of the pempous

manner  In which Conley lovk the;
elgaretto  and amoked M.
Inughed loudly as he read this, He,
deseribed comleally how Mrank must

have looked when he looked up at tho .

coiling und sald, *Why should 1 hang?
1 have rich relatives in Brookiyn.

“They say that nlgger couldw't ife. '

Gentlomen, It there 1s any one thing
that nigger can do It s to lle. As
my geod old fivend, Chartie i,
would say, ‘Pat kim o« hopper and |
h dplp dyed | :

“He was trying lto prove an alihl
for himselt when he sald thal he was
not in the factory on Saturday and
tald alt the (dogs that he did olse-
where on that day,, But wo know

that the ayroten \\'nu“ rking I the ',

factory all of Haturday morping,
“IFurther he swore that while he
wag it Frank’s oftice he henrd some.
one approaching and Mr. IFrank crled
oul, ‘Geo! Jere come Corinthia Hall
und FKmma Clarke!? and thal  Frank
shut him up In o wardrobe untl) they
fort. According to Conloy thoy came
into the factory botween (2 and 1

o'¢laek, when, ag a matter of fact, we |

know that they came bétween 11
ang 12, . X

“And as for his being abla to (abef.
cate the dotally of his  stalement—
why, he knew  every inch of that,
bulldiug from top to bottom! Hadn't
he been sweeping and cleaning it for
w long thne?

Maide Conley Change Story,

“With this knowledgo of tho halld.
tng, he naturally had no trouble in hig
pantomlme after he had formed hily
story, ' :

“The miserable wreteh has Trank
hiding  him In the wardrobe when
Emina Clarke eame In after the mur-

der, wihien it hag been proved that she

came  there and loft hefore Mary

Phagan ever entered the building on |

that day, .
“They saw where they were wrong

in that statemont, and they made

Conley change it on the stand, They |

made  him say, ‘1 thought M was
them! They knew Hhat that story
wouldn't fit,

“Do_you remember,” confinued Ar-
nold, “How eagerly Conley took the
papers from tho uirls at the factery.
And do you remember how for four
or five days (he papers wers full of
the fact tunt Frank's home was in
Brookivn, and lhat his relatives wore
reporied to he wealthy? Conley dlgn't
have lo go far to get material for
that statement he put In  Prapk's.
mouth,

"It g0 happened, though, that Frank
renlly did not have rieh velntives In
Brooklyn. . His mothe rtestified that
his father was in 1 health, ang had |
but mederate weans, and that his sis.
ter warked In New York for her live
Ing.”
rend from Comey's statement |
about what Frank-wanted with the
notes, snying that Frank sald he waut-
ed to send them to relntives in Brook-
Iyn and show whal n sinprt negro ho |
was, so that he could recommend him
to them for a jovu.

“Why the nigger hadn't even nsied .
for a job," exclaimed Arnold.  “And o
ho had, what recommondation would .
such notes as thess huve heen. Chn.
you for a moment imagine.a man say-
ing that he intended to sond hig moth- |
er any such notes as these? :

flere Arnold road the repuisive con-
tents of one of thoe notos.

“Gentlemen, am I NWving or ‘dream- |
fng, tha! I have to arguc siuch bdoluts
as theso? Thig I8 what you've, got
to do.

Mo sald ho

Arnold -

'comes into thig case; tho tracks are

i went and Frank out,

You've got to swallow every..

word that Conley has sald—feathers
ang all, and you've got to belleve nene
of {t. How are ¥ou going to plek out
of stteh & pack of les asg these what
you will belleve and what you will pot?
Yet this is what the prosecutlon Nas
based the ease upon. If this falls, ajt
fails. i

“And do you remember abeut the!
Cwateh, where Conley sald that rrank

. asked him, ‘Why do you want to bhuy.

‘a watch for vour wite? My big, tat:
“wife swanted me to buy her an aute-
mabile, bhut 1 wonlda't do It |

“Do you helleve that, gentlemey of
the jury? ]

“f tell you tiat they have mistreated |
this poor woman terribly, They hva |
Jinsinuated that she wouid not ceme (o‘1
| the tower to sec l-'runl(-—-lmd desorted
‘hRim.  When we know that she stayed !
fuway from the fafl at Frank's own ro- |
lquest, because he did not want to gub. |
it her to the humilintion of seelng
'him locked up and to the vulgar gaze .
of the morbld and to the cameras of:
the newspaper wen,  The mort awcat
thing In the whole case 8 ke way this
"tamily .as been mistreated! The way
(they Invadod Frank’s home and mon-
Hpuletel his servanis.

Are Not Representative,

‘I deny that the people who did
Ahis are representutive of the 115,000
|))co|)|c of Multon vounty! We yre 3 faly
'peapte and we are & chivalrous poople,
[Sueh uets as Lhese are ot in our na.
| turest”

Arnold reached the end of tho state.
iment waere Conley changoed tho time
:or the writing of the notes to Hat.
1urday,

“Uhat Is where he changed the time
of the writing of the notes to Satur.
day, dut dented knowledge of the mur.
dey,
~ “That, of course, did not satisfy
these gentlemen und they went buck
to b, They knew he was dadging
‘tnerlmination. o they .had him to
‘ehange the statement ngain,

“Let me read Scott’s statemont about

:how they got the statements from
fifm.”.
o He rend the detectlvo's statement

-about how he and other detectives had
‘spent six hours at the time with Con.
ey on occaslons and used profanity
and worried him to get & confesston.

. “Hooper thinks” continued Arnald, |
that we have to brenk down Coule)”s‘

testimony on the stand, but thero Is
'np such juling. You can't tell ‘when |
to bellove him, he hus lled so much.”
Reading on, ho camo to thoe state-:
[ment that the detectives wenl over.
[the testimony with Dorsey. ‘
"“There,” sald Arnold, “Is
_Irlvnd,qol Into 1"
Changoed the Day,
Continulng his rending to show how
thoe detectives got. Conley to change
his stutements, he sald that thoy kept
gritling Conley for alx hourh trying to|
impress on him the fact that Frank
Iwould not have written tho noles on
| Iriday,
“Thoy

|
whore my

wanted another statement,”
he satd,  “Ho Insisted that le had .
Ino other statement to make, but ho'
[0 change the thme of the writlng of
'thc notes from Friday to Snturday. |
[This shows, gentlemen, as clearly as
‘nnything enn show how they got Con-
ley's statements,

. Imswyern Ave Aceessorion.

In the statonment of Muy 429 (hoy!
had nothing from Jim Conloy wbout,

 his knowledge of y ) -
“lrank sald he wanted the ‘8' rub- ohd contimand. and.

tlo girl Mr. Arnold continued, “and
“Ihe nogre merely suld that Frank had
totd him something fbout tho girl
having recelved w fall and about his
he‘l.nmg I'rank fo hidu the body,

Lawyors, who, knowlng o porvson
sullly, yol defond Wim, are gullty of|
belng accossories attor the fact,

*‘Oh, Couley, wo are going 1o have'
You telt ‘gnough to havo:you convict!
l“u'u‘llllz u:nd ¥qt ‘kedp yoursolf cloar,”

:.’1 hal's @ sthart nogro, that Coniey,

And  you notlee “how Lhe slate
bragged on him boecansa ho stood np
under the eross-oxamlnation of Colo-
nel Rosser, well that hogro's hoen wen
vorsed In law. Scolt und Binck and
Starnes drilled hite; they guvo b the!
broad hints, ‘

“Eeolt suys,
would M, ) .

“In his first statemont donloy leaveoa |
~himself not an -accessory aftor the
facy, . 1
| “Oh, Conles's smart onough altl
right, :
“IC 't hard to show how perinry|

‘Wo told him 'whnlj

Droad and clear, |
y "We came here to, go to trial nnd‘
"kuew nothing of the negvo's claim to'
| 3eolng the cord around the Mitle giri's
neck, ot of his claim of sHeelng Lom-
wie Quinn gd tnto the faclory, or of a
score of other thipgs, ‘

“Yot, Comley whs then toling tho!
truth, he snld, and hie'd thrown Frank
caslde,  Oh,-he ways no longer shield-
“ing Frank, sod yet-he didn’t tell it
“adt when he safd ho was tellhig thg}

whole trath.

“Woll, Confoy had a rovelallon, you!
| Know,

_ My frlend Dorsey visited with him,
L Reven times.

. Conley Saw New Light,

| “And my friend Jim  Slarnes and
Fmy  Irigh trlond, Patrick Camphell,
thoy visited Wm, and on euch visil
Conloy saw new lght.  Well, | guoss
they showed him thiugs and other!
| things, . . \
© *Does Jim tell o thing because It's
the truth, gentiemen of the jury, or'
, beenuso 1t fits Into sgmothing that an-
other witnoss hag told? v Co
' “Scotl says, 'They lold him things
thut Btted. . :

[ “And Conloy s=nys ihoy changed
things ovory timo he had o visit from
Dorsey and the detectives. Are Vait
golng to hang a man on that) :

“Geptiemen, iU's foollsh for me to
have Lo arguo such a thing, - -

“ha wman thal wroto those murdor
notes ts the man swho killed that
Lgtrl gaid Attorney Arnold suddenty
& qulet voled . .
“"Prove that man was there and that
| he wrota the notes and you know who
[ kiMted tho glrl, Waell, Conley acknawl-
edges ho wrote the sotes and witnesy.

es have proved he waa thero and he
|udmlts that, too.” -

Having turned suapicfon fowards the
negro the atlorney launched into a
deseription of the wpy In which Con.
ley might have. done the murder!

phat negro was in the bullding
near the eclevater shaft: It look but
"two steps for him te mrub thit littie
|;;m'» mesh bag,  Sho probably held
Con to It und . stiuggled with him,

. A moment Jater he had struck-ler
in the’ eyo. and the had fallen,. ¢
1s the work of a moment for Conley
1o throw her :

T wonld | Stors (Stand - Frewniire,

sign't 1t more probuble that the
story 1 have outhned s true than the
one .that Conloy tells on Frank? Sup.
pose Conley were how under tndict-

how Jong woutd
suoh o story ugainst Frank siand
the pressure?

Yare Mr. Arnold read frgm Conley's
ovidence on cross-oxuminntibn, whero
ne declared” that® SoMeltor Lorsey had
visited him-soven - thney and that ho
hnd added <pomething: new each time,.

“Mr, Rosser nukéd Jim on cross.ex-
amtiation. why e hud wot told all the
first time that.Dorsey wont there and
thoe negro dald le dldn’t want to; that
hoe wanted Lo save xome of it bhack,
Who corrected the negro? DId Dore
gdy or Staraeg or Campboell? - .

| toard madel of the Natlonal Pencil fac-

- Waiton and Forsyth (and he nover hud

_down the olevator shaft, |

the wslatement of May 28 thero
any number of things that are
not told of svhich Iater were told on
the stand. .

“In the May 29 statement Conley never
told of seelng Mary Phagan onter;
he never told of seeing Monteen
Htover enter, nor of seeing Lemmie .
Quinn enter; now he tells of having:
seen all of them enter.

“Don’t you sce how thoy just fitted ’
to. fit witnesses and what thg wit-
nesses would swenr?

“It was, ‘tlere, Conley, swear that
Quinn enme up, swear that the dead’
girt came up and swear that Miss
Stover came up; they ml dld and ii's
true, swear to R

“And Conley would say, ‘All right,
‘hoss, Ak reckon thoy did. !

“And It was, ‘Conley, how did you '
fatl to hear that ghl go Into the
meta) roem? Wo know she went
thers, beeauvae by our blood and hale )
we have proved she was killed there,
and the poor negro thought a nilnute
and then he safd, ‘Yes, boss, I heard
her ‘go tnt'"

Made Conley Swenr,

Attorney Aruold went through the
same mothods and In the same way
declared that the state’s ropresentas
tives hind put It lnto the negro's head
to swear he heanrd Frank go In with
her and that ho heard Frank come
tiptocing out later and that by that
method they made Conley swenr that
Frank was a moral perverl.

“Now, I dow't know that they told
Conley to swenr to this and to swear
to that, byt they made tho sugges-
tlons and Couley knew swhom he had
to pleage, e kpow that when heo
Plensed the detoctives that the ropo
Knot around his neck groew looser.

“In the same way they made Conloy
swear about Dalton, and in the same
way about Daisy Hopkins. They
didn't ask him about the mesh bag.
‘Choy forgot that until Conley got on
the stand. That. mesh bag and that
pay cuvelope furnish tho true mollve
for thig crime, too, and it the girt was
ravished, Conley dld {t after he had
‘robbed hep and thrown hey bhody Into
the basement,

“Well, they got Conley on the stand
and _my friend Dorsey hore asked
Conloy ahout tho.mesh bag and he
snid yes, frank had put it in his safe
Phat was tho crowning lie of alll

“Well, they'va gono on thiz way,
adding one thing nnd another thing.
Thoy wouldn't let Conley out of Jnll;
they hug thelr own reasons for thut
and yet I nover heard that old man
over there (poinfing to the sherlff)
called dishonest. ffe runs his jaif in
@ way to protect tho fnnocent and not
to conviet them tn ihs jall,

Tulks of C(he Murder.

AMr. Arnold thon switched away from
that and tatked of tho murder.

“Gentlomen, right horo a little girl
wis musdersd (polntlug to the paste-

“In
are

tory, which bnd been bhrought into
court when he started to speak)., and
It's n terrible crimo.’

Mr Arnold then went on to describe
in detail tho herror of the Phagan
tragody, the crimo that slirred Atlon-
la as none other over did.

“We havo already got In court the
man who wrote those notes and the
min who by his own contession was
there; the man who robbed her, and
gentleineyy, why go further in acek-
fng (he murderer than the black brute
who sal there by the clevator shaft?

*“Mhe man who sat by that elavatoer
shaft 18 tho man who committed the
crime,  ffo was . full of passion and
tust, he had drunk of mean whisky and
ho wanted mdney at firsl to buy movo
whisky. )

"My, arnold then asiked the sheriff to
wawrap o chart swhilch had previously
uoen brought (nto court. 1t proved to
be a chrimotogleal chart of Frank's
niloged movements on Saturday, April
26, the day of the crime, and Mr. Ar-
nold anunounced to tho Jjury that he
would prove by tho cnart that 1t was
a physleal impossibiiity for Yrank to
have vommitied the crime.

“Bvory. word on that chart Is taken
from the evidence,” slnted the plend.
Ing nllorney, "and It will show you that
Frank Md net have time to commit the
erimo charged to him, ’

“Pho stale has wriggled a ot in this
affdry thay put up Witlo Georgo Yipna
and he swore that he and Mary Phavan
got to town about seven after twolve
Tind then they used othor witnosses,
and my friend Dorsey tried (o boot the
12pps boy's evidonce aslde as though
it were nothing.

“atte two street car meod, Hollls and
Mathows, say that Mary Phagan got
te Forsxth and Marlotta at five or
gix  minules after twelve; and they
sluck to It, deaplte overy attempt to
bulldoze thiem, and then Mathews, who
rode on the car to Whitehid]l and
Miteholl, anys that Mary Phagan rode
around with m (o Broad anad Munter
streels before she got off,

MeCoy Had No Wateh.

“Well, the state put up McCoy, the
man who uever got his waleh cut of
sonk untii'about the timo he was call-
ed ag a witness, und they had him
sweay that he jooked at his wateh at

any waleh), and 1t was 12 ocleck ex-
qetiv, aad then hoe waiked down the
streot and saw Mary Phagan on her
way tn the faclory. .

“Now,'1 don't belleve MeCoy ever saw
Mary Phagan. LEpps may huave seen
hor but the state apparently calls hitm
a fla when they introduco other testi-
meny to show a change of time to
what .he swore to. It's corlnin. those
two atreet car men who kKnew the
gir), saw her,-but the state comes in
with the watchiess MeCay and Konley,
tho Jew-hater, and Lry 10 advanco new
theortes aboul the timo and different
oties trom what\{hglr own witness had
gworn (o, N

“\Well, wo hays enough to prove tfie
time, all vight; we huve the street car
schednle, Lhe sintement ' of 1olg ang
Mathews and of Udeorge Bpps, the
slate's own witness,

- “ho next thing s how long did it
take Conloy (o go through with what
fie clalms happened from tie time he
went Into Frank's office and was tald
to get tho body untll he left the fae-
tory?

“According Lo Crnley's own staz-
“ment ho started- at four minutes to 1
o'clock und got through ut 1:30 o'cluyek,
‘making 34 winutes fn all,

ot{gritea Branch (hore the speaker
pald a tribute to the newspaper man
‘mentioned) says that he was thove
when the detectlves made Conlsy go
through with what he clalmed teok
plnce and that he started then at 12:117
and by Mrv. Branel's figures, {t took
"Conlay 60 rplututes to completo the mo-
tlous.

\,

Mant Attack Dr. Gwen,

"\Waoll, the gtate har nttacked neariy
Toverybody we have brought fnto .this
case, but they dldw't-.attack Dr, Wi
{tam Owen, and ho showed by his ex-
perfments that Conley could not have
sone through those motfons In 34
minutes.”

Mr. Arnold then read from Jim Con-
ley's evidence on crosssexamination
wheta he declared that hoe started at 4
‘minutes to 1 o'clock to get' the body
upd that ho and Frank lett at 1:30.
tegt wa ever pitined the negro down
to enything, we dld ta twt, and we
have showit that he cotld .not have
dopo sl that fn 34 wmlhutes,

| 8he was a sweet innocent, timid 1ittle

, Was In there, the safe door hid him

-the gIrl ontered the office and when

“Lonving out the. slander and fiith:

Shurled at Frank and the statements of *
‘those poor Hitlo factory glrla, dragged

‘up here and made (o swear that his
‘character was bad, there can be no
truth In the stato's case.

fcal chart through to the jury, stop-
plpg from thne to time to comment on
{t. He paunsed ut where the chart stated
that Miss Hattlo Hall left the office
at 12:02 o'clork and went on to show
from hear cevidence how that had been
sottied upon, Then he’ declared that
the Httle Stover girl had entered the
oftiea aad left hefore Mary Phagan did.
“Away with your filth and your dir-
1y, shameful evidenco of perversion:
Your low street gossip, and come buack
o the tlme—the time.clement In the
case,” Mr, Arnold almost shouted.
“Now, 1 don’t belfeve the little Stover
Elrl ever went Into the inner office;

glIrl, and sho Just peeped Into the of-
fleo frem the onter one, and it Frank

Trom her view, or It he was not there,
he might have stepped out for just u
mowent. )

"Oh, my triend, Dorsey,” Mr. Arnold
fgaln launched Into an attack on his
brothor attornsy's methods. “Ho stops
clocks. and ho changoes schedules, and
he even changes a man's whole physi-
cal makosup, and he's alimost changed
the course, of time In an effort to get
Frank convicted. .

Chanrges Rotten Evidence.
)"Oh. 1 hato to think of lttle Mary
Phagan fn this, 1 hate to think that
such a sweety pure, good little girl 13
sho was, with never a preath of any-
thing wreng whispered agalust her,
should have hor memory polluted with
such rotten avidence agafnst an {nno-
cept man.

*Well, Mary Phagan entered the fac-
tory at approximately 12 minutes after
12, M"r. Arnold continued in a quieter
'tmw' and did you over stop to think

hat It was Frank who told them that

she enterod (&, ¢ he had killed her
he would have just slinped her pay
envelope bhack in the safe and de-
clared that ho never saw her that day
:t'ox?lkx r;n;l ldhen no one could kave
wplatne W
bmmmm:t. how ghe got lnl? that
“But  Prank couldntt know th;
there was hntre:i enough lert in tth}.«‘s
country ngalnst his race to bring such
a ‘!\‘dcoun charge agalnst him.

Well, the ittle gir) entered, and
8ho got her pay and asked about the
netal and then sho left, but' thore was
a binck splder walting down thers
near the clevator shaft, n great pas-
u{onala. tustful animn), full of mean
whisky and  wanting money  with
which to buy more whisky, Ho was
a8 full of vilo lust as he was of tho
passion for wmore whisky, ana the
hegro (and there are n thousand 4f
them In Atlanta who would nasauit n
white woman it they had the chance
wnd knew they woulin't get caught)
vabbed hor and struck Yer wnd throw
ber body tdown the shaft and later he
earrled it baek, ang mayhe, it ghe was
ullve, when he came back he commit-
zzt:(la ::'r%l;so ler;'ma. and then he put the

{4 er ne
hody thomn teck and left . tho

"Do you suppese Frank would hnave
gone out at 1:30 o'clock and left that
body It the basement und those two
men, White and Dentinty, at work up-
stalrs? Do you suppose an lutelligent
iman Hke Frank would have risked
rannfug  that  elovator, ke Conley

sayys he did, with the rest of the ma-
chlnery of the factory shut off and |
nothlng te prevent thote men up there '
hearlng him? .

Girl Saw Peank, !

“Well, Frank says he lef¢ the fac-
tory at 1 o'clock ang Cunley says
he left theve nt 1:30. Now thore's a
Hitlo girl, who tried the week before
o get a job  ns stenographer in
Frank’s office, who was standing at
Whitehall and Alabamn  streets and
saw Krank nt ten minuteg after 1.,

“Did  she tie? Well, Dorgey didn't
tey to show {t, ung according to Dor.
sey everybody Jied except Conley and
Dalton and Albert MoeKnight.

“This MNttle gir) snys she knows
it was FPrank becauso Professor Bris.
con had”  Introduced her to him the
week before and she knows the time
of day because sho had looked at s
clock ns she had an ecngagement to
meet another little girl,

“That stamps your Conley story a
He Blucker than “holit

“Then Mrs, Lovy, she's a Jew, but
sho's telllng the truth; she was look.
Ing for her son to come home and’
she saw Frank got off the ear at his
home corner and she looked at her
clock and saw, it ‘was 1:20, Thew
Mrs. Selfg and Me. Sellg swore on the
z;t%nd that they knew he came in at

“Oh, of coursap, Dorsey says they
are lwank’s  parents and wretched
Hars when they say they saw hhin
come in at 1;20, .

"There's no one in thig case that
ean tell the truth,” shouted the at-
torney -in a sarcastic tone, “but Cone
ley, Dalton  and Albert MceKnight,
They ure the lowest dregs and Jjail-
birds and all that, but thoy are the
only ones who know how to tell the
truth!

“Well, now Albert says ho wasg theve
at the Sellg home when Frank came
in; of course he s Iying, for hs wife
and the Seligs prove that, but he's
the state's witness and he says Frank
gol there at 1:30 and thus he brands
Conley's story about Frank's leaving
the factory at 1:30 ag a lie,

Snw Fronk's Neflcetton.

“Well, nlong the same Jines Albert
says PFrank didn't ent and that he
was nervous and Albert says he learn-
ed all this by looking Into a mirror
in the dining \room and scelng
Frank’s veflection, .

“Then  Albert caps the elimax fo
his scrles of Mes by having Frank
hoard the car tor town at Pulitam
streot and Glenw” .

My, Arnold then dwelt on the claim
of the defense that the affidavit sign-
ed by Minola MceKnight, the cook for
Mr. and Mrs, Emil Sellg, was obtained
by ‘'third degree” methods, -

"How would you feel, gehllemen of
the Jury," he asked, ‘4f your cook,
who hed dons 1o wreng and for whom
no warrant had been Issued, and from
whom the solleMor had already got a
stutement, was 1o be locked up.

“Well, they got that wretehed hus-
hand of Minola's by mcans of Craven
and Plekett, two men seceking a re.
avard, and then they got Minola, and
they sald to her: ‘Oh, Minola, why
don't you tell the truth like Albert's
tefling 1"

“They had ne warrant when they
locked this woman up, Starnes was
guilly of, a erimo when he locked that
woman up without a warrant, and Dnor-
gey was, too, it he had anything to do
with (¢

“Now Qeorge Gordon, Minola's law.
ver, says that he usked Dorsey about
getting the woaman out, anld Dorgey re-
plied, ‘I'm afrald o give my consent
to turning her loose; I might got in
bad with the detective department.

“That's the way you men got evi-
dence, was 1t7° he shouted, pointing to
a group of city detectives who stood
at the table with the state’s lawyers”

Then Mt Arnold changed his sub.
fect, Ho took up the accusations made
against certain witnesses an:d dolivered
a cutogy upon Miss Rebeeeca Carson,
a forewoeman of the National Pench)
factory, who, when called by the de-
fense, swore Irank had a good char-
acter. 'The stato had Introduced wit-
nesses who swore that the woman and
Frank had gcne into the womny's
dregstng rooin yrhen no one wag around,
Mr. Arnold branded it a culmination nt

- alt lfes when thls woman whs attack-
"Now, see hore" udded Mr, Arnold, | My, Arsold then reud the chronoleg- | ed. e sald Frank had declared her

Reproduced with permission of the copyright owner. Further reproduction prohibited without permission.

to be a perfect lady with no shadow
of susplelon against ber.
Mude Out Finnnelal Sheet.

“Well, IFeank -vent on back to the
factery that af.erpoon when he had
caten his Jupch and he started In and
mide out the flnancial sheet. 1 don't
reckon he. could bave uone that if he
had just committed a murdor, parti-
cularly when the state says he was 50
nervous the next mornlng that  he
shook and trembled,

“Then tho state says Frank wouldn'i
leok at the corpse,  But who sald he

AMdn't? « Nghody, Why, Gheesling
and Black didn't swear to that.
“Now, gentlemen,” continued the

speaker, “I've about tinished this chap.
tor, und [ kuow {t's been long and
hard on you and 1 know it's been hard
on me, too; I'm almost broken dowiy
but it means a lot to that man over
there (pointing to Wrank)., 1t meany
@ laot to him, and don‘'t forget that.
“Thig case hns been made up of jusi

‘two thisgs—prejudice and perjury,” Mrn,

Arnold continued, “I've nover soen
sueh malive, such personal hatred in
all my life and 1 don't think anyoue
ever has,

“The crime itselt is dreadful, too
horrible to talk abwout, and God grant
that tho murderer may be found out,
asd | think he has. ! think we can
point to Jim Conley and say there is
the man, :

“Biy, above all, gfutlemen, let's fol-
low the Jaw in this matter. In clre
cumstantin) cases you ean't convict a
man as long as there's any other pos-
sible theory for the crime of which
he is necused, and you caw’t find Frank
gullty {f there's a chance that Conley
is the murderer.

"The stale has
to base their case bdut Contey, and
wa've shown Conley a lle Write
vaur verdiet of rot gulity and your
consclenices will glva your approval™

Court then adjourned until 9 o'clock
I'riday morning.

nothing on which



